M G mal | Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Fwd: Final C330 Report

1 message

John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com> Tue, Feb 6, 2024 at 1:25 PM
To: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Just received some positive news on our LWA aggregate.....
thanks John
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com>
Date: February 6, 2024 at 1:19:17 PM EST

To: Bob Fraser <bfraser@trccompanies.com>
Subject: Fwd: Final C330 Report

Bob

Lightweight good news !

Flying colors!

John

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Maloof, Steven (Lawrenceville)" <Steven.Maloof@sgs.com>
Date: February 6, 2024 at 10:12:42 AM EST

To: John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com>
Subject: Final C330 Report

John,

Please find the final report for the C330 verification testing. If you have any
questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Thanks,

Steven Maloof
Industries & Environment
Materials Science & Testing

Sr. Project Manager, Laboratory Principal

SGS TEC Services
235 Buford Drive



Lawrenceville - GA - 30046

Phone: +01 770 995 8000
Mobile: +01 678 575 2034

E-mail: Steven.Maloof@sgs.com

Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual(s) to whom it is addressed or otherwise directed. Please note that any views or
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email. All SGS services are rendered in accordance
with the applicable SGS conditions of service available on request and accessible at
https://www.sgs.com/en/terms-and-conditions
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